



Santa Clara Valley Water District

File No.: 21-1127

Agenda Date: 11/23/2021

Item No.: 3.1.

BOARD AGENDA MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT:

Approve the Agreement with Sjoberg Evashenk Consulting, Inc, CAS File 5183 for Board Audit Consultant Services 2021, for a not-to-exceed fee of \$800,000.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Agreement with Sjoberg Evashenk Consulting, Inc, for Board Audit Consultant Services 2021 (Project) for a not-to-exceed fee of \$800,000.

SUMMARY:

With this agreement, the Consultant will serve as advisor to the Board of Directors' Audit Committee (Board Audit Committee) in fulfilling its duties, responsibilities, and functions. Specifically, the Consultant will assess operational risks and advise on potential audits to ensure Santa Clara Valley Water District is in compliance with its policies, procedures and regulations. The recommended audits may or may not be conducted by the Consultant. The Consultant will also assist in preparing an annual program of audits with associated calendars, schedules and budgets and prepare formal and informal reports and presentations to the Board Audit Committee and to the full Board of Directors.

Consultant Selection Process

On April 21, 2021, a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Board Audit Consultant Services 2021 was published on Valley Water's Contract Administration System (CAS). The RFP notification was sent to firms that are registered in CAS, under expertise code FS10 - Auditing Services. Valley Water received proposals from three consultant firms, Baker Tilly US, LLP, Moss Adams LLP, and Sjoberg Evashenk. An Evaluation Committee (EC), consisting of three subject matter experts with audit services of Valley Water, ranked the written proposals. Three firms, Baker Tilly US, Moss Adams LLP, and Sjoberg Evashenk Consulting, Inc. were invited to participate in the subsequent virtual oral interviews conducted on June 29, 2021.

Based on the combined (written and oral) rating scores, the EC recommended staff to proceed with the highest ranked firm, Sjoberg Evashenk Consulting, Inc., for contract negotiations.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The Agreement with Sjoberg Evashenk Consulting, Inc. for Board Audit Consultant Services 2021 has a not-to-exceed amount of \$800,000. The duration of this agreement spans multiple budget cycles. Funding for this item is partially included in Fiscal Year 2021-22, and the remainder will be requested by staff in future budget cycles for Fiscal Years 2022-23, 2023-24, and 2024-25 under project 60131014 (Continual Improvement).

CEQA:

The recommended action to approve the Agreement does not constitute a project under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) because it does not have the potential to result in direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment.

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment 1: Agreement

UNCLASSIFIED MANAGER:

Darin Taylor, 408-630-3068